Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 9:33 AM

To: theresa@islandlaw.com.sg; sarah@islandlaw.com.sg; 'Umie’; 'MS Car Auto’;
claims@insurehub.com.sg; VSIMMIGRATIONS@GMAIL.COM; assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh; motor@insurehub.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203501/C02/SNC8108P/TOHHS & Your Ref:
SMG2281B (MS) - accident NOT reported

Attachments: OUR REF: SMG 2281B (MS) / YOUR VEH: SNC 8108P

[Internal]
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

YOUR REF: SMG2281B(MS)
OUR REF: SNM24D203501/C02/SNC8108P/TOHHS — accident NOT reported

Dear Sirs

As agreed, we shall appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pt Ltd to survey SMG2281 while waiting for our client to file
accident report.

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange for the survey. (email below refers)
Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Assistant Manager
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XEJffil TaipingSG
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and
any copies of it thereafter.

From: theresa@islandlaw.com.sg <theresa@islandlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 5:49 PM

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: sarah@islandlaw.com.sg; '‘Umie' <umiehanifi@islandlaw.com.sg>; 'MS Car Auto' <mscarautopl@gmail.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203501/SNC 8108P/C02/TOHHS & Your Ref: SMG2281B (MS)



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to your attached letter.

We are instructed to agree to LKK Auto Consultants as the mutually agreed SJE.
Kindly proceed to liaise with the workshop for the re-inspection.

Thank you & Best Regards,
Theresa Hung

ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC
101 Upper Cross Street

#04-04 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058357

Tel :(65) 6221 3211

Fax  :(65) 62253210

Email : theresa@islandlaw.com.sg

PRACTICE
LLC

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained
herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you have received this
message in error. Thank you.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com [mailto:donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 3:17 pm

To: alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com; theresa@islandlaw.com.sg; sarah@islandlaw.com.sg

Subject: ***SPAM*** PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203501/SNC 8108P/C02/TOHHS & Your Ref: SMG2281B
(MS)

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.




Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F-Jiidi Taiping SG

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



